

COVER LETTER

RE: CFS8DL5882-4

Gentlemen,

The 5882-4 is identical in function, operation, and performance, to the Ademco 5881EN receiver. The reason for this new product is that the 'DIP' package - receiver chip is now obsolete, and no longer being produced. The new surface mount package required a re-layout of the RF paths, and therefor would not have been allowed as a permissive change. Please also note there is no Exhibit 3-1 (Timing / Duty Cycle) or Exhibit 5-4 (OBW) as this device is receive only. I have presented the following Exhibits for your consideration:

- COVER LETTER - this letter
- EXHIBIT 1-1 - functional description
- EXHIBIT 2-1 - circuit description
- EXHIBIT 2-2 - schematic
- EXHIBIT 4-1 - top plastic
- EXHIBIT 4-2 - bottom plastic
- EXHIBIT 4-3 - PCB in plastic
- EXHIBIT 4-4 - top of PCB
- EXHIBIT 4-5 - bottom of PCB
- EXHIBIT 5-1 - test report - how test was run
- EXHIBIT 5-2 - test report - picture of test setup
- EXHIBIT 5-3 - test report - emissions of unintentional radiator
- EXHIBIT 6-1 - test report - test equipment used
- EXHIBIT 7-1 - installation instructions (I.I.) with FCC Statement
- LABEL - the label with FCC ID & Part 15 Statement

If you have any questions please call me @ 516-921-6704 EXT 6920

Regards,
Greg Barbato
for
Ken Addy